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From: PID/LEGCO
To: bc_102_17/LEGCO@LEGCO

Date: Thursday, March 15, 2018 03:36PM
Subject: ry: FRERETREMEH (BRESH(—HMR)IEHSR) EEHEH (2018/03/13)

History: 4 This message has been forwarded.

To: pid@legco.gov.hk, dphk@dphk.org, hk01@hk01.com

From: Timothy Wu <@y
Date: 03/15/2018 03:34PM

Subject: FREBRIATRMEN (RRESH(—IMMR)RHAERE) ZEEEE (2018/03/13)
Harikg,

FUBRGA BB RS IIAEHE

{(BREBHE(—MMR)RAER) FEEEH

RBEGRAEHZREMN T AHOREEEEE L8 — Mg A RBHAER

(—) RB"—HBER" TR - AENZEEERRRRFEIS AR OFRENEEARE - MAMBEAR
[RETAENBRATERREE - Bt - ARIRAES (B40E) $181& -

(Z) "—HRR"TREERERGVERLSHETEA REENIRE - TREHTRRAEL - TEE
ARfEEE - Alb - HRAGEINBHRETEMIINEEEEORE - REER (BAE) $18
1 o

(=) ERRIBEMTFESRERNES - MEERETER - OEEURERENHNERS -

ElfE:

(—) BHOSRMEHEBRERREXNFEHES,

(BXE) SB1BIRMRMA: "2EEERINETAEM G =5 - FEEBRRITHRERL", MIAR:"FE
HEEBRATRERE" - B REXERATAMNZEEEZEATERREBNITRENSEER
it - BREMBEERE T HERATHENSE -

(Z) BREARMBMAZE 18 HINES;

(BEX%) F18iitRBRBETACTRIEEBEHBEASZIEXRABARBENRIGL S - 241 -
BiREHN - FTRAEFERREL  HEEERFHERSNHEFTENSRELE - EREERNBER
FERTEEISIRE LHES -

(=) BEE—AETEEERE BEUEEXENAT - REHEATERAARERLEMRER - Al - hEARS
EXBRZERARBEEERUFTHERERRELENEN - B2 - AKEEREMNCBNIDEARE

http://sobmal01/mail/be_102_17.nsf/(%24Inbox)/FF81DDIBB02DE41248258251002...  16/3/2018



H2/2

ERFEAOUEN  EETEHRAREABEXGAFENGEE - MEXNESHTEREARKEZHEE -
ERANATERA -

(BEXE) B181EAR
o TEIMEERRRIINFIEMFE =S - TEBERRTRERN - FIRAEMFE=2/48 - AEBRAT
BREEMANRIDERE

ZEAREZEHARMBHNEEERZZRENKERNER®E - THIIREREN G =AER 1L
- EESIAMEZAES - IRRAMERN - SRMEMRANERECBREERNTHEEARENER

ZEAAREZTREETHINE  FEEBARERERSTEEHINERERGE—NZ2NEE - ™
REEBEARSIE - PRARBNOURHHSIEEREEEAREEER

http://sobmal01/mail/be_102_17.nsf/(%24Inbox)/FF81DDIBB02DE41248258251002...  16/3/2018





